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From: Jen Kritch [jen@fafsinc.com)
Sent:  Monday, May 17, 2010 2:22 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change RA address and MGR address

To Whom It May Concern:

Goced afternoon. Regarding Tampa Bay Wellness Center LLC, document number L10000048527, please change

the address for the Registerad Agent and the MGR {both of which is Yvette Rosa)To the following:

4410 W. Hillskorough Ave. Ste. E
Tampa, FL 33614

Thank you in advance for your prompt attention to this matter,

Sincerely,
Yvette Rosa
Tampa Bay Wellness Center, LLC

Warm Regards,
Jen Kritch, MA

First American Financial Services, Inc.

2430 Estancia Blvd. Suite 205
Clearwater, FL 33761

Ph: (727) 712-2214

Fx: (727)712-3145

Em: jen@fafsinc.com

Web: www.fafsinc.com

This written advice is not intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be
imposed on the taxpayer. This transmission is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
that is privileged and confidential. If the reader of the message is not the intended recipient, you are hergby notifiad that any disclosure, distribution, or
copying of this infarmation is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify me immediately by fax, phone, or email.




